
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

September 12, 2003 
 
 

 
BY HAND DELIVERY & ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 
 
 
 
Ms. Luly  E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, RI  02888 
 
 
 
Re: Docket 3463 – 2004 DSM Program Settlement of the Parties 
 
Dear Ms. Massaro: 
  
 Enclosed on behalf of The Narragansett Electric Company ("Company"), The Division of 
Public Utilities and Carriers ("Division"), the State Energy Office ("SEO"), the Coalition for 
Consumer Justice ("CCJ") and the Energy Council of Rhode Island (“TEC-RI") (together, the 
“Parties”) are ten copies of a settlement setting forth the proposed terms of the Company’s 
Demand-Side Management (“DSM”) Program for 2004.  The Parties hereby submit this 
agreement for the Commission's approval in this proceeding. 
 
 Thank you for your attention to our filing.  Please contact me if you have any questions 
concerning this transmittal.   
 
 
       Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
       Terry L. Schwennesen 
 
Enclosures        
 
C:   Docket 3463 Service List 
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Terry  L. Schwennesen
General Counsel

280 Melrose Street 
P.O. Box 1438 
Providence, RI  02901-1438 
401-784-7644   Fax: 401-784-4321 
terry.schwennesen@ngrid.com 















Richard Sedano
Reduced budget reflects significantly reduced carry forward from prior years, indicating company is doing a better job spending all the money.







Richard Sedano
The parties still seem to like an annual look



Richard Sedano
% of total incentive? 11%

Richard Sedano
Based on 3Q info?



Richard Sedano
This weighting could be heavier on the targets.

Richard Sedano
45% is a low threshold. I thought so last year and I still think so





















Richard Sedano
strike 'help' What is the degree of subsidization?



Richard Sedano
This is a good adjustment addressing an insidious barrier.



Richard Sedano
Compared with... in 2002 or 2003? This is a question for many categories



Richard Sedano
Hopefully, they will consider how to minimize negative effects to consumers on costs and service.



































Richard Sedano
Why have these audits not happened? What was the money used for instead?  Is demand response just a hard sell in RI? What are the barriers? Is over- capacity in RI discouraging Narragansett from looking for opportunities? What are the lessons that will be applied in RI?





















Richard Sedano
It seems that there is nothing new that needs doing in RI.  That is either good news, or, there has not been a thoughtful effort recently. One question: any T or D investments on the horizon that could be delayed with a concentrated deployment of EE (or other DER)?







Richard Sedano
markets transformed!























Richard Sedano
Targets coming in Oct-Nov.
Discussion on how these targets serve the need of broad assessment of company performance would be nice.

Richard Sedano
pick number











Richard Sedano
Why is 4.4% the right number? Why not 5% or 4%?

Richard Sedano
Performance metric: ~10%
Savings: 90%
Is this the right split?







Richard Sedano
I am fascinated by these numbers because they seem to not reflect a rise in natural gas prices. Perhaps I am not sufficiently factoring this increase into the 2004 data, yet I am a bit surprised this influence does not carry more strongly in subsequent years.
















	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	



